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IIBA

IMMIGRATION INSTITUTE OF THE BAY AREA

info@iibayarea.org
(415) 538-8100
www.iibayarea.org

January 5, 2026
To Whom It May Concern:

The next public meeting of the Board of Directors of the Immigration Institute of the

Bay Area (IIBA) will be held on:

Wednesday, January 28, 2026
5:00 PM - 7:00 PM (Pacific Time)

Virtual Meeting via Zoom

Members of the public who wish to attend may request the meeting link by emailing

info@iibayarea.org no later than 12:00 PM on the day of the meeting.
Sincerely,

Immigration Institute of the Bay Area



Immigration Institute
of the Bay Area

Serving immigrants and refugees since 1918

IIBA Board Meeting

January 28, 2026 5:00 pm —7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting: Zoom Link to be Announced

e 5:00 - Welcome and
Introductions

e 5:10 - Consent Agenda *
o Approval of Board Minutes
e 5:15 - Strategic Plan Updates
e 5:30 - Board Business
o Development Update
e 6:00 - Finance Report
o Q2 Treasurer’s Report
o Audit Update

e 6:15 - E.D. Report

e 6:30 - Establishing Board Goals
e 6:55 - Executive Session

e 7:00 - Adjourn



From: Lauren Jeglinski

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Dekri Vonan

Subject: IIBA Board Meeting Meeting Notice

Date: Monday, January 5, 2026 1:44:30 PM
Attachments: 01.28.26 Board Meeting Agenda.pdf

IIBA Notice of Public Board Meeting - Jan 28 2026.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To Whom it May Concern,

The next public meeting of the Board of Directors of the Immigration Institute of the Bay Area
will be held on:
January 28, 2026 from 5:00 PM — 7:00 PM (Pacific Time) via Zoom.

A notice of the meeting and one digital copy of the meeting agenda in PDF format are
attached to this email.

Best,

Lauren Jeglinski

Lauren Jeglinski

Executive Assistant

Immigration Institute of the Bay Area

58 2nd Street, 3rd Floor - San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 259 1247

Support our work!
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